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Amendment No.3

To: Interested Bidders
From: UNDP Syria
Subject: provide Control & Monitoring system for 5 transformers in Rural Damascus in addition
to provide a training for 6 engineers from the institution of transmission
Reference: UNDP-SYR-RFQ-003-19
Date: 04. Feb. 2019
Question 1 6.:11.:\.‘.49Mﬂﬁﬁ)@‘é@%ﬁﬁJ%&lJMY@ﬁﬂ\l
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1-The Software is not operational due to electricity fluctuations
at the substation. Please clarify how the software is protected.
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A- The software can be protected from the fluctuations
through an independent power supply like a UPS
suitable with the specs of the provided equipment.
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Question 2
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2- When checking the way the protection units are connected,
it was noticed that the control needs to be done manually.
Please clarify what is the command & control function
required?
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A- The software available at the electricity company is capable of
controlling the 20KV section and can control all automatic circuit
breakers and monitor all protection units which are part of the

20KV section of the substation. There is no need for any manual
intervention.
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Question 3
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3- Please advise what the programming requested can
achieve in detail in addition to a flow chart for the programming
commands.
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A- The Protection units firmware is requested and the
different available protection units are listed in a table in
the tender book.
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Flow chart for software comman

Command

Out from Relay Out from Relay

Close C.B

Question 4
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4- Please provide a diagram showing the connections between

the substations and the HQ.

A- A complete diagram of the system is included in the
tender book.
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Question 5
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5- Please specify the number of protection units to be
connected to at each substation.
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A- This differs among the substations, 20 to 40 units
maximum.

Question 6
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6- Please explain the control philosophy to be implemented.
Remote, local and according to what priority?
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A- The authority priorities are included in the command and
control software provided by the electricity company. At

each substation there is a local switch to stop the control

and command system and for manual intervention by the

technician located at the substation.

Question 7
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7- Please clarify the type of training the vendor is responsible
for and for which parts of the project.
D i gy o g pall i Joas aa g5 Jedilly S Al e ol -~

A- Training on the installation and operation as detailed in
the tender book.
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Question 8
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8- Please advise the possibility to provide a PC with three RS
485 interfaces instead of a converter?
Ao diia Jlaat 13) 43Y 15485 3lie 3 a5 e s Lo dldie) (K Y Y 7
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A- A converter is more price effective and easier to replace
In case of a malfunction.

Question 9
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9- Please clarify the function of the requested switch router as
no protocols are mentioned which need to be supported.
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A- The router shall provide the connection between the
substation and the command and control room (HQ). The
protocols and specs are mentioned in a table in the tender
book.

Deadline
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The Bid closing date will be extended till 17 of February 2019 at 2.00 pm

All other terms remain unchanged.




